

Valley Victory Life Group

Kingdom Dominion-Unshakable

Cultivate Good Relationships! “Welcome with open arms fellow believers who don’t see things the way you do. And don’t jump all over them every time they do or say something you don’t agree with—even when it seems that they are strong on opinions but weak in the faith department. Remember, they have their own history to deal with. Treat them gently.” (Rom 14.1 MSG)

Unshakable people during turbulent times

1. (Hebrews 12:26-29 TPT) The earth was rocked at the sound of his voice from the mountain, but now he has promised, “Once and for all I will not only shake the systems of the world, but also the unseen powers in the heavenly realm!” Now this phrase “once and for all” clearly indicates the final removal of things that are shaking, that is, the old order, so only what is unshakable will remain. Since we are receiving *our rights* to an unshakable kingdom we should be extremely thankful and offer God the purest worship that delights his heart as we lay down our lives in absolute surrender, filled with awe. For our God is a holy, devouring fire!
2. (Haggai 2:6) For thus says the Lord of hosts: Yet once more, in a little while, I will shake *and* make tremble the [starry] heavens, the earth, the sea, and the dry land; And I will shake all nations and the desire *and* the precious things of all nations shall come in, and I will fill this house with splendor, says the Lord of hosts.

Commented [BC1]: We know earthquakes will come (Matt 24:7) to earth, but *this Godly shaking occurs in the systems of the world. Every government, financial system and philosophy of man will be completely removed.* The Kingdom of Christ will be the only one standing!

Commented [BC2]: Everything in the eternal realm that was disturbed will be repaired by the work of Jesus. The entire heavenly realm is overhauled!

Commented [BC3]: The Greek translation says: “**heirs who have rights of succession to a throne.**” Read Rev 3:21

Commented [BC4]: Dan 7:18 “**The saints receive and possess the kingdom forever**”. This is why we completely surrender everything to God in absolute admiration! We know we get the entire universe handed to us as a gift.

Commented [BC5]: *PEOPLE are the precious treasure of the nations!* The shaking lose of those imprisoned will result in many entering His House.

Seeing the unseen

1. (John 3:3 AMP) Jesus answered him, I assure you, most solemnly I tell you, that unless a person is born again (anew, from above), he cannot ever see (know, be acquainted with, and experience) the kingdom of God.
2. (2 Corinthians 4:17-18 TPT) We view our slight, short-lived troubles in the light of eternity. We see our difficulties as the substance that produces for us an eternal, weighty glory far beyond all comparison, because we don't focus our attention on what is seen but on what is unseen. For what is seen is temporary, but the unseen realm is eternal.
3. (Isaiah 26:9-10) for when thy judgments are in the earth, the inhabitants of the world will learn righteousness. Let favor be shewed to the wicked, yet will he not learn righteousness

Commented [BC6]: Becoming a New Creation opens up sight into both realms- Visible & Invisible. Shaking away the temporal (temporary) things redirects us to what is lasting and eternal. *Embrace the shake!*

Commented [BC7]: NOW IS THE TIME for you to give priority to the spiritual matters 'that cannot be shaken'. Shaking times are times of growth! Seek God with earnest.

Commented [BC8]: Times of shaking are times that humanity can have 'moments of truth'. All societies and culture must be rattled so that wisdom and truth can prevail. Tragedy & difficulty help to open the eyes, Wealth & Peace tend to lull mankind into a stupor.

Commented [BC9]: Notice the timing of when the world learns about truth? God allows shaking experiences so that humanity can see His unshakable Kingdom. **Man's purposes fail so that God's people can be empowered and elevated!**

Arise and stand tall during the shaking

1. (Psalm 16:18 NIV) I keep my eyes always on the LORD. With him at my right hand, I will not be shaken.
2. (Psalms 55:22 NIV) Cast your cares on the LORD and he will sustain you; he will never let the righteous be shaken.
3. (Psalms 62:6 NIV) Truly he is my rock and my salvation; he is my fortress, I will not be shaken.
4. (Psalms 112:5-7 NIV) Good will come to those who are generous and lend freely, who conduct their affairs with justice. Surely the righteous will never be shaken; they will be remembered forever. They will have no fear of bad news; their hearts are steadfast, trusting in the LORD.
5. (Proverbs 10:30 TPT) God's lover can never be greatly shaken. But the wicked will never inherit the covenant blessings.
6. (Luke 6:47-48 AMP) For everyone who comes to Me and listens to My words [in order to heed their teaching] and does them, I will show you what he is like: He is like a man building a house, who dug and went down deep and laid a foundation upon the rock; and when a flood arose, the torrent broke against that house and could not shake *or* move it, because it had been securely built *or* founded on a rock.

Commented [BC10]: What are you looking at? Face God in Peace. DO NOT face circumstances with trepidation.

Commented [BC11]: NEVER FEAR CALAMITY. God uses shaking to promote and bring attention to His people!

Commented [BC12]: Whatever 'shakes your heart' is something that Jesus is not Lord over in your life. *Make Him Lord over all, or He is not Lord at all.*

Commented [BC13]: God's people EXPECT tough times to dispossess and displace the unrighteous. True Christians are poised to take advantage of the upheaval.

Commented [BC14]: Shaking presents the body of Christ their greatest opportunity! Kingdom dominion unfolds. Rise to the top and lead.

Commented [BC15]: BE READY FOR THE GREAT REVERSAL. We are designed for the worst of times. We have The Kingdom within us, so the outward circumstances do not shake us. Trouble is the time for great advancement!